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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRJ[CT OF COLUMBIA 
Office of Zoning 

* * * 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Director 
Department of Transportation 
(-ji/6E~<.fo_Jjj}_a.No . 

!From: RichaJrd S. Nero, Jr. \<., \~ 
Deputy Director of Operations 

OCT 2 2 2012 
Date:: 

Re: Notice of Filing Date. I 0 /11/;~ 
I 

BZA Application No. __!Ljfl ___ _ 
--"'""""""""""""'""ea:mOl"""'i"""'""'l!l.llf!S!iillli'W"""*a~ ill' WA M ~-,...,.,....,.,_.,m•..,.......,, .. ,,,, ....... .,.,........,_,.....,._,.,~IBIB!Ill!~ 

The :above cit.ed application is being referred t(JI you for informational purposes Ol11ly, unless 

DJDOT's revitwv and report on this matter is otherwise retluested by the Office of Plannin1g (OP). 

The ~~ontact person at the OP is Jennifer Steingasser, who can be reached on 202-442-8808, 

The approximate public bearing date for this matter is ~A~ '24:J \ ~-
U you lhlave any questions, please caU Clifford Moy, Secr•etary to the BZA, on l·m--727-631 L 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJVSTMENT 
DJstrl~t ofC~mblo ~ 

CASENO. I,{ I; 1 
EXIIIBIT NO. j 7 • 

'f41 4' 11 StreeL N.W, Suite 200/210-S, Washington, D.C. 20001 
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